
From: Dennis Carlin
To: Jim Cavanaugh
Cc: Matt McKay; John"s MSN Account; Jay Noland (jay@jbnoland.com)
Subject: Port Allen Property
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2012 8:29:52 AM
Attachments: Statement of Affirmation.pdf

Dear Jim,
I apologize for the delay in getting this information to you.  I have been out of town.  Please review this information
and let me know what else you need.  Hopefully I have covered everything that you requested.
 
Attached is the signed statement of affirmation.
 
The sales price of the property is $29,900.00 per acre.
The acreage is sub dividable and the price per acre would vary depending on the size and area of desired.
At this time leasing not desired but would consider depending upon the conditions.
Please accept this email as our intent to sell.
It will acceptable to show the deed.
 
 
Dennis Carlin
Chief Operations Officer
13000 Florida Blvd, Baton Rouge, LA, 70815
(W) (225) 490- 1853  (M) (225) 445-5987  (F) (225) 298-3250 
www.AllStarAutomotive.com

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material
protected by attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is
strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error please immediately notify
postmaster@allstarautomotive.com.     
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Exhibit B. Allstar Site Intent to Sell Letter
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